@ MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS

February 13, 2018

Ernest Klock

Assistant Director

Department of Public Works
County of Marin

3501 Civic Center Drive, Suite 304
San Rafael, Ca 94903

RE: Mill Valley & Tiburon Additional Sites
CC: Dave Jeffries

Dear Mr. Klock:

Motorola Solutions, Inc. (“Motorola”) has agreed to include certain equipment and services at two additional sites (Mill
Valley & Tiburon) to the System Design at no additional cost to MERA. This addition will be considered as part of the
original contract and will allow MERA to conform to the RPC requirements while providing coverage consistent with the
contract requirements.

The additional equipment and services will be fully described in a no cost Change Order that will be prepared and executed
upon completion of the CDR. In addition, Motorola will agree that the additional equipment at the two additional sites will
be covered by the proposed 15 year SUA Il and maintenance services at no additional cost.

We thank you for the opportunity to do business with the County of Marin. Please contact your Project Manager, Kourosh
Mostashari at 415-265-2155, or your Account Manager, Rodney Hughes at 805-390-7782 with any additional questions.

Sincerely,

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC.

e

Micah Applewhite
MSSSI Vice President



